

ELIN
NILSSON
SENIOR ASSOCIATE

SPECIAL EXPERTISE AND FOCUS

Several years of experience in commercial dispute resolution as legal counsel in both litigation and arbitration cases, as well as several years of experience in day to day issues and dispute resolution in the franchising industry.

EDUCATION

- **Master of Laws (LLM)**, The University of Queensland, Australia, 2014
- **Master of Laws (Swe: juristexamen) (LLM)**, Stockholm University, Sweden, 2014

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- **Senior Associate**, SALC Advokatbyrå, 2019-
- **Senior Associate**, Advokatfirman Nova, 2018-2019
- **Associate**, Advokatfirman Nova, 2017-2018
- **Associate**, SALC Advokatbyrå, 2015-2017
(formerly Stockholm Arbitration & Litigation Center (SALC) Advokatbyrå)

MEMBERSHIPS

- The Swedish Bar Association
- Swedish Women in Arbitration Network (SWAN)
- Young Arbitrators Sweden (YAS)
- Young ICCA

LANGUAGES

- Swedish
- English

CONTACT

+4670 757 92 76

ELIN.NILSSON@SALC.SE